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Subject: LATE CORRESPONDENCE - EP - 1 JULY 2024 

Author: Sue O'Connor, Governance Officer  
File No: 24/113874 
Purpose of the 
Report: 

To table late correspondence as submitted for consideration by the 
Mayor and Councillors relevant to the Environmental Planning Committee 
held on 1 July 2024. 

Alignment to 
Delivery Program: 

Strategy 11.3: Ensure effective and efficient governance and risk 
management. 

 

Recommendation: 
 
THAT the Environmental Planning Committee receives and notes the late correspondence and 
reads late correspondence in conjunction with the relevant Agenda items. 
 
 

Please find attached late correspondence relating to matters appearing on the Agenda for the 
Environmental Planning Committee held on 1 July 2024. Correspondence received is listed below: 
 

 

Item 
No. 

Matter Author Page 

R1 Post Exhibition Report Draft Development Control Plan – 
488-492 Old South Head Rd & 30 Albemarle Ave, Rose Bay 

Katrina Lesnie 3 

R1 Post Exhibition Report Draft Development Control Plan – 
488-492 Old South Head Rd & 30 Albemarle Ave, Rose Bay 

Melisa White⇩   5 
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From: Melisa.White   
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 9:05 PM 
To: Charmaine Tai <Charmaine.Tai@woollahra.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: CM: Re: Environmental Planning Committee Notification - 488-492 Old South Head Road & 30 
Albemarle Avenue, Rose Bay 
 
Hi Charmaine,  
 
Thank you for the email. I will definitely try to attend on site. In the meantime, please find attached 
photos taken this afternoon at 4.00pm of Albermarle Street looking towards Old South Head Road. 
From where I was standing, I managed to count up to 13 cars waiting at the traffic lights, but there 
were many more ahead.   
 
I can only imagine how much more chaos this development will bring.  
 
Kind regards  
Melisa White  
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